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Date: 06.10.2017

To,

Department of Corporate Services
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
P. ). Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai- 400001

Sub- Submission of Annual Report (including Notice of AGM) under Regulation 34 of SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the Financial year
2016-17. (Scrip Code: 538897)

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned subject, please find enclosed herewith the Annual
Report (including AGM Notice) as per Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for financial year 2016-17.

You are requested to take the above on your records and acknowledge the same.

Tripti Shakya / -
(Company-Secréf

Place: New Delhi
Encl: a/a
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Virendra Jain, Managing Director
Mr. Surender Kumar Jain, Director
Mr. Ramesh Kumar, Director

Mrs. Babita Jain, Director

Mr. Deepu Singh, Director

Mr. Anil, Director

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. Tripti Shakya

REGISTERED OFFICE
22, Rajindra Park, New Delhi- 110060

WEBSITE
www.shriniwasleasingfinance.com

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

M/s Vijay Jain & Co.

(Practicing Company Secretaries)
Abhishek Business Centre,

307, Third Floor, Laxmi Nagar,
New Delhi-110092

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Sanjeev Gaurav & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)

F-11, Bhagwati Complex,
Opposite Shah Talkies, Agra
Uttar Pradesh- 282001

INTERNAL AUDITORS
Deepak Tyagi

BANKERS
Oriental Bank of Commerce, Old Rajinder
Nagar, New Delhi-110060

BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Committee:

Mr. Anil, Chairperson

Mrs. Babita Jain, Member
Mr. Ramesh Kumr, Member
Mr. Deepu Singh, Member

Nomination & Remuneration Committee:
Mr. Anil, Chairperson

Mrs. Babita Jain, Member

Mr. Ramesh Kumr, Member

Mr. Deepu Singh, Member

Stakeholder Relationship Committee:
Mr. Ramesh Kumr, Chairperson

Mrs. Babita Jain, Member

Mr. Deepu Singh, Member

Mr. Anil, Member

Risk Management Committee:
Mr. Anil, Chairperson

Mrs. Babita Jain, Member

Mr. Deepu Singh, Member

Asset Liability Management Committee:
Mr. Ramesh Kumr, Chairperson

Mr. Virendra Jain, Member

Mrs. Babita Jain, Member

Investment Committee:

Mr. Ramesh Kumr, Chairperson
Mr. Virendra Jain, Member

Mrs. Babita Jain, Member

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT
Skyline Financial Services Pvt Ltd,
D-153 A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-I, New Delhi-110020

STOCK EXCHANGE WHERE
COMPANY(S) SECURITIES ARE
REGISTERED

BSE Limited

Delhi Stock Exchange Limited

CIN
L65993DL1984PLC019141

INVESTORS HELP DESK & EMAIL

Ms. Tripti Shakya, Company Secretary
Cum Compliance officer

E- mail Id: shriniwas.limited@gmail.com
Phone No. 011-25815486
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SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Regd. Office: 22, Rajindra Park, New Delhi- 110060
CIN: L65993DL1984PLCOI9141, Ph. No.: 011-25815486
E-mail Id: shriniwas.limited@gmail.com
Website: www.shriniwasleasingfinance.com

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 32nd Annual Genkteé¢ting of the Company will be held on
Thursday , the 21st Day of September, 2017 a018.@. at 16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Faiz
Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 to transactftiilbwing businesses:

S ™ " "

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Approval of Financial Results, Directors’ & Autlirs’ Report

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with orheiit modification, the following resolution as
an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 201 Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year ended on that datgetber with the Directors’ Report and
Auditors’ Report thereon as presented to the mgetie and the same are hereby, approved
and adopted.”

)
)
)

Re-appointment of Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with orhetit modification, the following resolution as
an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Babita Jain (DIN: 00560562), Director of tikmpany, retires by
rotation and being eligible for re-appointment, &ed is hereby re-appointed as a Director of
the Company”.

> D>

Appointment of Auditor

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with orheitit modification, the following resolution as
an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to sections 139 to 142 and other appliegiovisions, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there ursdegmended from time to time, the
company here by ratified the appointment of M/s tBhiu & Associates, & Associates,
Chartered Accountants FRN -025906N), as the auslidbthe company, to hold office from the
conclusion of this AGM until the conclusion of narhual General Meeting of the company to

> D>
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examine and audit the accounts of the company Her Rinancial Year 2017-18 at such
remuneration as may be mutually agreed betweeBdiaed of directors and auditors.”

N~

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Shri Niwas Leasing And Finance Limited

N~

Place: New Delhi Tripti Shakya
Date: 11.08.2017 Company Secretary
M. No.: A50667

N~ -
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NOTES

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND TO VOTE AT A POLLUNSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THAT A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE BEPOSITED AT
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, DULY COMPLETE AND SIGNED,
NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OFTHE MEETING.
A BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED. A PERSON CAN ACT APROXY ON
BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN THE
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN (10) % OF THE TOTAL SHRE CAPITAL OF
THE COMPANY.

There is no special business to be transadtedAGM. Hence, no Explanatory statement
pursuant to the provision of Section 102 of the Games Act, 2013 for material facts related
to Special business is annexed herewith.

S S N " "

Corporate Members intending to send theirpgestive authorized representative are requested
to send a duly certified copy of the Board/ GovwegnBody resolution authorizing such
representative to attend and vote at the AnnualeGdrMeeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meetioigly such joint holder who is higher in the order
of names will be entitled to vote.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of @@mpanies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulatio@815, the Register of Members and
Share Transfer Books of the Company will remairsediofrom 14th September, 2017 to 21st
September, 2017 (both days inclusive).

)
)
)

To prevent fraudulent transactions, members advised to exercise due diligence and notify
the Company of any change in address or demisayofreember as soon as possible. Members
who are holding shares in physical forms are retgego notify changes in their respective
address/ Bank Mandate/ National Electronic CleariBgrvice (NECS) details, if any, to
Company’s Registrar i.e. Skyline Financial Servi¢dd Ltd., D-153 A, 1st Floor, Okhla
Industrial Area, Phase-l, New Delhi-110020. Beriafiowners holding shares in electronic
form are requested to intimate change in addresshkBMandate/ National Electronic
Clearing Service (NECS) details, if any, to theaspective Depository Participants (DP).
Members are requested to register/ update theiaé-atddresses with the Registrar in case of
shares held in physical form and with their respecDepository Participants in case shares
are held in electronic form.

> D>

The Securities and Exchange Board of Indi&B§ has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participaisecurities market. Members holding
shares in electronic form are, therefore, requestedsubmit the PAN to their Depository
Participants with whom they are maintaining the@andat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical form are requested to submit their PANideto the Registrar.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report fordimcial year 2016-2017 along with the Notice of the
32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company (incigdhttendance Slip and Proxy Form) is
being sent to all the members whose email IDs aggstered with the Registrar/Depository
Participants(s) unless any member has requestec floard copy of the same. For members

> D>

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Annual Report 2016-2017
Page | 6




\{
&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&%

=

%?ﬁ%%%%%%%%%%%%%&

who have not registered their email address, playsiopies of the Annual Report for the
financial year 2016-2017 along with Notice of then8 Annual General Meeting of the
Company inter alia indicating the process and marofes-voting along with Attendance Slip
and Proxy Form is being sent by other permissilbeles.

Members may also note that the Notice of thed3Annual General Meeting and the Annual
Report for the financial year 2016-17 will also la@ailable on the Company’s website
www.shriniwasleasingfinance.com. The physical pfehe aforesaid documents will also be
available at the Company’s Registered Office in Ne&hi for inspection during normal
business hours on all working day.

Even after registering for e-communication, rbers are entitled to receive such

communication in physical form, upon making a rexjdier the same, by any permissible mode
free of cost. For any communication, the sharehsldmay also send requests to the
Company’s investor email id: shriniwas.limited @ ghtam

S S N " "

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 & @ompanies Act 2013, the member(s) holding
shares in physical form may nominate, in the piesct manner, a person to whom all the
rights in the shares shall vest in the event oftlied the sole holder or all the joint holders.
Member(s) holding shares in demat form may corttagit respective Depository Participant
for availing this facility.

(xii) All documents referred to in the Notice angea for inspection at the registered office of the
Company during normal business hours on all workiag.

(xiii) The Register of Director and Key ManagerRérsonnel and their shareholding, maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, agiskr of Contracts or Arrangements in
which directors are interested under section 189 ¢ made available for inspection by
members of the Company at the meeting.

)
)
)

Voting Through Electronics Means

Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the CongsarAct, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rule§42@s amended by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules5 20id SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as deteform time to time, the Company is
pleased to provide members facility to exercisarthght to vote at the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the busimeag be transacted through e-Voting
Services. The facility of casting the votes byrttenbers using an electronic voting system
from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remoteotng”) will be provided by National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

> D>

The Company has approached NSDL for providing swgaservices through our e-voting
platform. In this regard, your Demat Account/FoNoimber has been enrolled by the Company
for your participation in e-voting on resolutiongged by the Company on e-Voting system.

The Notice of the 32 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company iretha indicating
the process and manner of e-Voting process alorly printed Attendance Slip and Proxy
Form can be downloaded from the Ilink https://wweteg.nsdl.com or
www.shriniwasleasingfinance.com.

> D>

S
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The facility for voting through Poling Paper shdle made available at the AGM and the
members attending the meeting who have not castibie by remote e-voting shall be able to
exercise their right at the meeting through bafplaper.

Procedure to login to E-voting Website

Open the attached PDF file “e-Voting.pdf” givingur Client ID (in case you are holding
shares in demat mode) or Folio No. (in case you laskling shares in physical mode) as
password, which contains your “User ID” and “Passmiofor e-voting”. Please note that the
password is an initial password. You will not reeeithis PDF file if you are already
registered with NSDL for e-voting.

Launch internet browser by typing the URL hifpsvw.evoting.nsdl.com/

Click on “Shareholder - Login”.

S S N " "

Put User ID and password as initial passwordeabin step (1) above and Click Login. If you
are already registered with NSDL for e-voting thgwu can use your existing user ID and
password. If you forgot your password, you can trgseir password by using “Forgot User
Details/Password” option available on www.evotingdhcom

Password Change Menu appears. Change the padswitih new password of your choice
with minimum 8 digits/characters or combinationre.

Home page of remote “e-Voting” opens. Click eviaing: Active Voting Cycles.

)
)
)

Select EVEN (E-Voting Event Number) of Shri Niwaasing and Finance Limited. Members
can cast their vote online from 18th September/303100 am) till 20th September, 2017 (5:00

pm).
Now you are ready for “e-Voting” as “Cast Vot@age opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate optiow &lick on “Submit” and also “Confirm”,
when prompted.

Institutional shareholders (i.e., other thardividuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are also required to
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relet@ard Resolution/Authority Letter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of thly duthorized signatory(ies) who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer throwgmail (tripathiastik@gmail.com) with a copy
marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

> D>

General Instructions

The e-voting period commences on 18th Septe@®gr, (9:00 am) till 20th September, 2017
(5:00 pm).

During this period shareholders’ of the Compamgy cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall also be disabled for votingdadter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast
by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not bewadd to change it subsequently.

> D>
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Any person, who acquires shares of the Compadyba&come member of the Company after
dispatch of the notice and holding shares as ofcilteoff date i.e. 14th September,2017 may
obtain the login ID and password by sending a retja¢ evoting@nsdl.co.in.

A member may participate in the AGM even after@sing his right to vote through remote e-
voting but shall not be allowed to vote again a AGM.

A person, whose name is recorded in the regaftenembers or in the register of beneficial
owners maintained by the depositories as on theoffudate only shall be entitled to avail the
facility of remote e-voting as well as voting a& #hGM through ballot paper.

The voting rights of members shall be in projorto their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off datelidth September, 2017

M/s Anurag Gupta & Associates, Company SecretaiCOP No. 17887) has been appointed
by the Company to act as the Scrutinizer to scizdirthe e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

S S N " "

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end stussion on the resolutions on which voting is
to be held, allow voting with the assistance otisnizer, by use of ballot paper for all those
members who are present at the AGM but have nattlsas votes by availing the remote e-
voting facility.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion ofivg at the general meeting, will first count the
votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unbloekvtites cast through remote e-voting in the
presence of at least two witnesses not in the @mmnt of the Company and shall make, not
later than three days of the conclusion of the A@Mopnsolidated scrutinizer’'s report of the
total votes cast in favour or against, if any, e tChairman or a person authorized by him in
writing, who shall countersign the same and dectaeeresult of the voting forthwith.

)
)
)

The results declared along with the ScrutinigeReport shall be placed on the Company’s
website viz., www.shriniwasleasingfinance.com amthe website of NSDL on or before, 23rd
September, 2017.

All the documents referred to in the accompanyimgide will be available for inspection at
the Registered Office of the Company during busihesirs on all working days up to date of
declaration of the result of the 32nd Annual Geh&taeting of the Company.

> D>

Other Information

Login to e-voting website will be disabled upe unsuccessful attempts to key-in the correct
password. In such an event, you will need to gouyh 'Forgot Password' option available on
the site to reset the same.

Your login id and password can be used by yodusike&ly for e-voting on the resolutions
placed by the companies in which you are the sluddein.

> D>

It is strongly recommended not to share your pasd with any other person and take utmost
care to keep it confidential.

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Annual Report 2016-2017
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Please note that if you have opened 3-in-1 accouth ICICI Group i.e. bank account and
demat account with ICICI Bank Limited and tradingcaunt with ICICI Securities Limited,
you can access e-Voting website of NSDL througin website viz.; www.icicidirect.com for
the purpose of casting your votes electronicallyubing your existing user ID and password
used for accessing the website www.icicidirect.cBl@ase note that in case you are not able
to login through the ICICI direct website, you calso access the e-Voting system of NSDL by
using your existing user ID and password for theo#ng system of NSDL.

In case of any queries, you may refer to the FratgyeAsked Questions (FAQs) for
members and e-voting user manual for members dlailat the Downloads sections of
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL atfti®wing toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

MEMBERS HOLDING EQUITY SHARES IN ELECTRONIC FORM AND
PROXIES THEREOF, ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR DP IDAND
CLIENT ID FOR IDENTIFICATION.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Shri Niwas Leasing And Finance Limited

Place: New Delhi Tripti Shakya
Date: 11.08.2017 Company Secretary
M. No.: A50667

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION AND SEEKING

RE-APPOINTMENT
(In Pursuance of Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Name of director Mrs. Babita Jain
Nationality Indian

Date of 12/04/2012
Appointment
Qualifications Graduate
Number of Shares held in the 77800
Company
Expertise in specific Financial Sector
Functional areas
Director of other Companies * India stuffyarn limited

(excluding foreign Companies) « Nature india communique limited
» Abhijit trading co Ltd

Relationship between Director Inter seWife of Mr. Virendra Jain
And Sister in law of MiSurender Kumar Jain

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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:g
A
A
A
A
A
;
A
;
A
;
A
;
A
;
A
;
A
;
:%
A

S SIS SIS SIS SIS

)



Here we are given below the route map for the purpose of company’s AGM venue:

LU

famjas Public St
ik g

e

BAPA NAGAR

EAHA LR

FARID PURY

MATA
RAMESHWAR!
NEHRU NAGAR

Al

w

BLOCK 41 gLock 49

| -‘r;‘,% il a0
W,

W BLOC
‘ i |
BLOCK 38

ik

00K
fis]

BLOCK 26
i
b
fh, - BLOkS

A ]

0 Fuﬂim

BLockA 1) BLOCK 0

A BLOCK 18
- @wib

DEY NAGAR
am

J
BLOCK 38 /
OO
i 38 df?y,)

5,
BLOCKT. i n’%
] ﬂ':k 'fﬂjﬂfl
RN
800K % \
Al 1
%
h BLOCK 12
K7 AN )

g
L)

§BLOCK¢
gl

W Rmh\gf'
- Jhandewalan Metro.

0
" R
¢ everwl]minsj

£ plougs
B 1

Goige; 0

AR BAIINAED &G B3

H,‘ \_‘ NEW BAS!I ]
RATAN NAGAR
BLOCK 61 e

ikl
% 00R) WALAN

BLOCK 63
5 6}

\Jah Bhain

NAIWAEA
)

BLOCK 480
wia 40

BLOCK A
Cil)

Jnandewalan
Devi Mandir

Qéaw@
RLOCK 254 i
i NAIWALAN 4

§
1w § JHANDEWALAN

]

ARNDERRLAN e
BATENSIN

o Jnandenalan

Sp1ingoaes Senool
e
i

Uandotn B0 T Rnmnls  Indin Tomn  Condfnndhnsl W

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

Annual Report 2016-2017




\{
&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&é

=

‘&%ﬁ%%%%%%%%%%%%%&

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To
The Members,
Shri Niwas Leasing and Finance Limited

The Directors have pleasure in presenting before the 32nd Annual Report on the business
and operations of the Company alongwith the AudiRedhncial Statement for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2017.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY HIGHLIGHTS:

Financial Result of the Company for the year un@siew along with the figures for previous
year are as follows:
(IN)

S S N " "

Particulars 31% March, 2017 31% March, 2016

Total Income 4,319,260 45,72,494
Profit/(Loss) before tax 1,503,472 4,73,587
Less: Provision for Taxation - -
Current Tax (476,361) (1,92,703)
Previous Y ear Tax -- --
Deferred Tax 23,001 36,678
Profit/(Loss) after tax 1,050,112 3,17,562

)
)
)

STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS:

During the financial year 2016-17, the Company hasorded revenue of 4,319,260/-.The
Company has earned net profit &f 1,050,112/-during the year as compared to profit
¢ 3,17,562/-in the last year. The Directors are optimistic abduture performance of the
Company.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

> D>

There was no change in the nature of businessrmpaay.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

During the year under review Company has transtf®,60,199/40 the Reserves Fund from
the profits of the Company in accordance with thevigion of Section 45IC of the Reserve

Bank of India.

RBI GUIDELINES:

> D>

The Company continues to fulfill all the norms atehdards laid down by the Reserve Bank of
India for the Non Banking Financial Company.

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Annual Report 2016-2017
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NBFC REGISTRATION:

The company has been registered with Reserve Barkd@a as Non Banking Finance
Company Vide Registration No. 14.00808 datetiigay, 1998.

SUBSIDIARY/ ASSOCIATE/ JOINT-VENTURE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiary/ Assotiddint-Venture Company during the
F.Y. under review.

DIVIDEND:

As the company kept the profits for investmenetteb projects it regret not to recommend any
dividend. But the directors are hopeful better fesuensuring future.

SHARE CAPITAL:

S S N " "

The Authorized share capital &4,00,00,000/-and Paid up Equity Share Capital as orr'31
March, 2017 wa<r 3,99,70,000/-There was no change in share capital of the compaming
the year.

NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES AUDITOR'S REPORI(RESERVE BANK)
DIRECTIONS, 2016:

Pursuant to the Non-Banking Financial Companies itawd Report (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016, a report from the Statutory Aodstto the BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ has
been received by your company. This report hasfieettthat the company has certified with
all the directions and prudential norms as presedhunder the RBI, ACT, 1934.

)
)
)

NON ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any Public DeposiépiFixed Deposit during the financial
year 2016-17 and hence there are no defaults iayeyent of amount of principle and interest
as on the date of Balance Sheet.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR:

> D>

Mrs. Babita Jain, Director of the Company, is lialib retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offer dwf for re-appointment. The Board of
Directors recommends her re-appointment.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The following persons have been designated as Kayadyerial Personnel of the Company
pursuant to Section 2(51) and Section 203 of thierAad with the Rules framed there under.

> D>

Mr. Virendra Jain, Managing Director
Ms. Tripti Shakya, Company Secretary
Mr. Upendra Mani Tripathi, Company Secretary.

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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COMPANY SECRETARY:

Ms. Tripti Shakya an Associate member of the ID8lhi has been appointed, by the Board of
Directors of the Company, as Company Secretarjh@iGompany with effect from 27th May,
2017.

Further, Mr. Upendra Mani Tripathi, Company Secmgtazeased from the post of Company
Secretary of company ofi' April, 2017.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors hold office for a fixetht of five years and are not liable to retire
by rotation.

The Independent Directors have submitted theirlassce to the board that they fulfill all the
requirements as to qualify for their appointment @s Independent Director under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as well aBI§Eisting Obligations And Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

S S N " "

The policy for Familiarization of Independent ditecis available on website of the company.
There was one Independent Directors meeting helaetshon 18th March, 2017.
BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Acf,328nd SEBI (Listing Obligations And
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations’ 2015, the r@ohas carried out an annual
performance evaluation of its own performance, tlectors individually as well as the
evaluation of the working of its Audit, NominatioR Remuneration, Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee and Risk Management Conasitte

)
)
)

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provision of section 134¢5)the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
confirms and submits the Director’'s ResponsibBtgtement:

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, thelegable Accounting Standards have been
followed,;

> D>

The Directors have selected such accounfadjcies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that were reasonafieprudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company atehé of the financial year and of the profit
of the Company for the year under review;

The Directors have taken proper & sufficient caref the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the prowsioof the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and pfevention & detecting fraud & other
irregularities;

> D>

The Directors have prepared the accounts forybear ended 31st March, 2017 on a going
concern basis.

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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The directors had laid down internal financialntmls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequatel were operating effectively.

The directors had devised proper system to ensorapliance with the provision of all
applicable laws and that such systems were ade@rat@perating effectively.

MEETINGS:
BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors duly met six (6) times dgrthe financial year from 1st April, 2016 to
31st March, 2017.

There were 6 Board Meetings held during the yealednMarch 31, 2017. These were3df'
April, 2016, 28" May, 2016, 8 August, 2016, 12 November, 2016, February, 2017 and
18" March, 2017.

S S N " "

The periodicity between two Board Meetings wasiwithe maximum time gap as prescribed
in the SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Riegments), Regulations 2015 / Companies
Act, 2013.

The composition of the Board of Directors, theirtahdance at Board Meetings and last
Annual General Meeting is as under:

Name of director |Designation Category Number of board|Attendance
meeting in last AGM
Held | Attended

6 6 Yes

)
)
)

Mr. Virender Jain Managing Executive & Non

Director Independent

Mr. Surender Kumar Director Non-Executive & Non

Jain Independent

Mrs. Babita Jain Director Non-Executive & Non
Independent

Mr. Ramesh Kumr Director Non-Executive &
Independent

Mr. Deepu Singh Director Non-Executive & Yes

Independent

Mr. Anil Non-Executive &

Director Independent Yes

6 6 Yes

Yes

Yes

> D>

COMMITTEE MEETINGS
AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee comprises four members of wthoke including Chairman of the
Committee are Independent Director. During the YEaur (4) Audit Committee Meetings
were convened and held.

Meetings of the Committee:

> D>
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The Committee met four (4) times281' May, 2016, 08 August, 2016, 12 November, 2016
& 07" February, 2017during the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Audit Commaéteediscussed and taken note by the board
of directors.

The Statutory Auditor, Internal Auditor and ExewatDirectors are invited to the meeting as
and when required.

The Composition of the Audit Committee and theitextdance at the meeting:

No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Name of Members Category/Designation

Mr. Anil Chairperson
Mrs. Babita Jain Member
Mr. Deepu Singh Member
Mr. Ramesh Kumr Member

S S N " "

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprisesmhembers of which three including
Chairman of the Committee are Independent Diredbaring the Year Two (2) Nomination &
Remuneration Committee Meetings were convenededd h

Meetings of the Committee:

The Committee met two (2) times 28" May, 2016, and % February 2017during the
financial year ended March 31, 2017.

)
)
)

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Nomination & &&mation Committee are discussed and
taken note by the board of directors.

The Composition of the Nomination & Remuneration @wnittee and their attendance at the
meeting:

No. of Meetings
Held Attended
Mr. Anil Chairperson 2 2
Mrs. Babita Jain Member 2 2
Mr. Deepu Singh Member 2 2
Mr. Ramesh Kumr Member 2 2

Name of Members Category/Designation

> D>

(i) STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee compfises members of which three including
Chairman of the Committee are Independent DirecBuring the Year Two Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee Meetings were convened altd h

> D>
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Scope of the Committee:

The scope of the Shareholders/ investors Griev&mamittee is to review and address the
grievance of the shareholders in respect of shiamesfers, transmission, non-receipt of annual
report, non-receipt of dividend etc, and other tethactivities. In addition, the Committee also
looks into matters which can facilitate better istee’s services and relations.

Meetings of the Committee:

The Committee met two (2) times 6 August, 2016 & ¥ February, 2017during the
financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Stakeholder&ti®aship Committee are discussed and
taken note by the board of directors.

The Composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationshipi@mittee and their attendance at the
meeting:

S S N " "

No. of Meetings
Held Attended
Mr. Ramesh Kumr Chairperson 2 2
Mrs. Babita Jain Member 2 2
Mr. Deepu Singh Member 2 2
Mr. Anil Member 2 2

Name of Members Category/Designation

Compliance Officer:

)
)
)

NAME OF THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER Ms. Tripti Shakya
CONTACT DETAILS 22, Ragjindra Park, New Delhi- 110060
E- MAIL ID shriniwas.limited@gmail.com

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

The Risk Management Committee comprises three memwibehich two including Chairman
of the Committee are Independent Director. Durithg tYear Two (2) Risk Management
Committee Meetings were convened and held.

> D>

Scope of the Committee:

The Committee constituted to understand and assegsus kinds of risks associated with the
running of business and suggesting/implementingsveayd means for eliminating/minimizing
risks to the business of the Company and periodwdieww of the management control
procedures/tools used to mitigate such risks.

Meetings of the Committee:

The Committee met two (2) times &R August, 2016 and 7 February, 2017during the
financial year ended March 31, 2017.

> D>

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Risk Manage@enimittee are discussed and taken note
by the board of directors.
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The Composition of Risk Management Committee andithattendance at the meeting:

No. of Meetings

Name of Members

Category/Designation

Held

Attended

Mr. Anil

Chairperson

2

2

Mrs. Babita Jain

Member

2

2

Member 2 2

Mr. Deepu Singh

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

The Asset Liability Management Committee of therdagas comprises three members of
which one including Chairman of the Committee a@ependent Director

The Asset Liability Management Committee of thed@bas been entrusted with the following
responsibilities:

S S N " "

To ensure proper funding and capital planning,nagement of capital markets risks, profit
planning, forecasting and analyzing interest mov@shetc.

The ALCO should actively monitor the companyjsitlity profile and should have sufficiently
broad representation across major internal functiothat can be directly influence the
company’s liquidity risks profile (e.g. lending,vestment, securities, wholesale and retail
funding).

The ALCO should ensure that the risk measuresystém adequately identifies and quantifies
risk exposure.

Meetings of the Committee:

)
)
)

The Committee met four (4) times 261" May 2016, & August 2016, 12 November, 2016
and 8" February, 2017during the financial year ended March 31st, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Asset LiabMgnagement Committee are discussed and
taken note by the board of directors

The Composition of Asset Liability Management Conttee and their attendance at the
meeting:

> D>

> D>

Name of Members

Category/Designation

No. of Meetings

Held Attended

Mr. Ramesh Kumr

Chairperson

4

4

Mr. Virendra Jain

Member

4

4

Mrs. Babita Jain

Member

4

4

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

The Investment Committee of the Board was compitises members of which one including
Chairman of the Committee are Independent Director.

Meetings of the Committee:

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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The Committee met four (4) times28T May 2016, 8 August, 2016, 12 November, 2016 &
8" February, 2017during the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Asset LiabMgnagement Committee are discussed and
taken note by the board of directors

The Composition of Investment Committee and theitemdance at the meeting:

Name of Members Category/Designation No. of Meetings

Held Attended
Mr. Ramesh Kumr Chairperson 4 4
Mr. Virender Jain Member 4 4
Mrs. Babita Jain Member 4 4

SHARE HOLDER MEETINGS

S S N " "

There is only one Share Holder Meeting (Annual Gandeeting) held or28" June, 2016at
10.00 a.m. at 16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Faiz RoaapKBagh, New Delhi-110005.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENS:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investment covaretér the provisions of section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Noteldd-tnancial Statements.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM:
The Company has in place well defined and adega&tenal controls commensurate with the

Size of the Company and same were operating thouighe year. The Company has in house
Internal Audit Function.

)
)
)

DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to the provision of section 177(9) & (b®Xhe Companies Act, 2013, the Company
has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy to establatvigil mechanism for Directors and
employees of the Company to report concerns aboethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the company’s code of condactethics policy. The Whistle Blower
Policy is available on the website of the Compaaywww.shriniwasleasingfinance.com.

> D>

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITHERATED PARTIES:

The particulars of contracts or arrangements witllated parties for the year 2016-17 is
annexed herewith to the Financial Statementsarm No. AOC-2.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As per Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligatemd Disclosures requirement) Regulation,
2015, report on Corporate Governance is not apfilleaas the Company is within the
prescribed limit that the paid up Share Capitaltbé Company i 3,99,70,000/{Rupees
Three Crore Ninety Nine Lakh Seventy Thousand Ordy)Jd Net worth s

> D>
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¥ 4,15,47,245/{Rupees Four Crore Fifteen Lakhs Forty Seven Tamdig wo Hundred Forty
Five Only) as on $1March, 2017.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report plicgble to the company, accordingly,
Management Discussion & Analysis Report is attadbettiis report as separate section under
Annexure-I.

CREDIT RATING:

The Directors of the Company are pleased to repiwat the Company has its membership
Certificate from all four CICs i.e, Credit Informah Bureau (India) Limited (CIBIL), Equifax
Credit Information Services Private Limited (ECIExperian Credit Information Company of
India Pvt Ltd, CRIF High Mark Credit Information &e&es Pvt Ltd.

S S N " "

EXPOSURE TO REAL ESTATE:

The Company has given Interest bearing loan to Swmcity Projects Pvt. Ltd, having
outstanding balance to the tune®4,08,99,978/as on 31.03.2017.

AUDITORS:
STATUTORY AUDITORS:

To Appoint M/s Bhutani & Associates, Chartered Aetants (FRN -025906N), in place of
retiring auditor M/s Sanjeev Gaurav & Associatesha@ered Accountants, as Statutory
Auditors of the company commencing from the cormrlusf this Annual General Meeting

until the conclusion of next Annual General Meetimgsuch remuneration as may be fixed in
this behalf by the Board of Directors of the Compafence, the Resolution for appointment
of Auditor is placed in Notice of AGM for approvsl members of the company.

)
)
)

A Certificate from the Auditors has been receivethe effect that their appointment, if made,
would be within the limits prescribed under secti@i (3) (g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
that they are not disqualified to be appointed @susory auditors in terms of the provisions of
the proviso to section 139(1), section 141(2) aectisn 141(3) of the companies Act, 2013,
and the provisions of Companies (Audit and AudjtBgles, 2014.

> D>

Statutory Auditor’'s Report

The Auditors have given an audit report on finahoia2016-17 and annexed herewith marked
asAnnexure- II.

Statutory Auditor’'s Observations

The observations made by Auditor with referencedi@s to account are self explanatory and
need no comments.

> D>
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SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

The Company has appointed M/s Vijay Jain & AssesiaCompany Secretaries to hold the
office of the Secretarial Auditors and to condinet Secretarial Audit.

Secretarial Auditor’'s Report

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewitiketh asAnnexure- 11l to this report in
Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Auditor’'s Observations
There is a qualification in the report that compatig not appoint Chief Financial Officer.

The Management, Clarified that, it is in the seaoflsuitable candidate for the post of Chief
Financial Officer.

S S N " "

APPOINTMENT OF INTERNAL AUDITOR:

The Company has appointed Mr. Deepak Tyagi as &mrlal Auditor of the Company for the
F.Y. 2016-17.

Internal Auditor’s Report & Observations

Mr. Deepak Tyagi placed the internal audit repartihe Company.

)
)
)

Internal Auditor’'s Observations
Internal audit report self explanatory and needaamments.
EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

The Extract of the Annual Return for the finangrelr 2016-17 is being attached with the
Directors report in Form No MGT-9 marked Asnexure-IV.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

> D>

None of the employees was drawing in excess dintits by the Companies act, 2013 and
rules made there under which needs to be disclwstte Directors, Report.

DEMATERILISATION OF SHARES:

The Company has connectivity with NSDL & CDSL famdterialization of its equity shares.
The ISIN INE201F01015 has been allotted for the gamg. Therefore, investors may keep
their shareholding in the electronic mode with thBepository Participates. 88.98% of the
Company’s Paid-up Share Capital is in dematerialiZerm as on 31st March, 2017 and
balance 11.01% is in physical form.

> D>
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27. HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION:

The Company has complied with all the applicableirenmental law and labour laws. The
Company has been complying with the relevant lamd has been taking all necessary
measures to protect the environment and maximizkenprotection and safety.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENON,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassielity in line with the requirements of

the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplaa/éation, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,

2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has bsehup to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permawcentractual, temporary, trainees) are

covered under this policy. The policy is availalda the website of the company i.e.
www.shriniwasleasingfinance.com.

S S N " "

The following is a summary of sexual harassmentptaints received and disposed off during
the year 2016-17.

No of complaints received : Nil
No of complaints disposed off : N.A.

DEVELOPMENT & IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The assets of the Company are adequately insurathstgthe loss of fire, riot, earthquake,
terrorism, loss of profits, etc other risks whiabnsidered necessary by the management. The
Company has been addressing the various risks itimgathe Company and policy of the
Company on risk management is provided elsewhetbisnAnnual Report in Management
Discussion and Analysis.

)
)
)

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON
ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The Company has not developed and implemented amgo@te Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not appliEab

CAPITAL FUND TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS:

> D>

Percentage to capital funds to risk weighted agegposures:

PARTICULARS
Tier-1 Capital
Tier-11 Capita
Total

> D>
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32. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

The Company does not fall under any of the indestcovered by the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. Hence, the requirements of disclosurelation to the conservation of energy,
technology absorption, foreign exchange earningsuggo are not applicable to it.

S. N. Particulars Current Year 2016-17 Previous Year 2015-2016

. [Conservation of Energy Nil Nil
. [Technology Absorption Nil Nil
. [Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo Nil Nil

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

S ™ N " "

S

S S SIS SIS SISl

The Directors are thankful to the Bankers, CustanBealers, and Vendors for their valuable
support and assistance.

The Directors wish to place on record their appeticin of the commendable work done,
dedication and sincerity by all the employees & @ompany at all levels during the year
under review.

The Company will make every effort to meet theraspns of its shareholders and wish to
sincerely thank them for their whole hearted corapien and support at all times.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

BABITA JAIN ANIL
DATE: 11.08.2017 DIRECTOR DHCTOR
PLACE: NEW DELHI DIN: 00560562 DIN: 07041162
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Annexure-|

MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMNT &
ANALYSIS REPORT

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

The long-term fundamentals of the Indian econonmjitoe to be strong due to rising incomes
and large investments. These growth drivers areebgal to sustain over a long period of time.
At the same time, there are some concerns duedertam global economic environment and
slow recovery in developed markets.

COMPANY OVERVIEW:

The company is engaged in trading in shares, firdngervices and investment activities
where the outlook of the business seems to be &wing over and above we have been
diversified into different businesses ranging framrd party product distributions (lowest
balance sheet risk) to originating unsecured peasdoans, corporate loans (highest balance
sheet risk). We believe that we are well placekbverage on the growth opportunities in the
economy.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The Company has incurred a profit & 1,050,112/-during the year. The Directors are
optimistic about future performance of the Company.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:

Opportunities

Increase in Income levels will aid greater peagtn of financial products.

Positive regulatory reforms.

Increase in corporate growth & risk appetite.

Greater efficiency in debt market operations Wwhidll also help greater penetration.
Increased securitization.

Focus on selling new product/services.

Threats

Inflation could trigger increase in consumer riaflation, which would dampen growth.
Increased competition in both local & overseaskaets.

Unfavorable economic development.

Market risk arising from changes in the valudivdncial instruments as a result of changes in
market variables like interest rate and exchangesa

RISK MANAGEMENTAND CONCERNS

The company operates in the Financial Servicesogeathich is affected by variety factors
linked to economic development in India and glgbalhich, in turn, also affected global fund
flows. Any economic event across the globe can hiext or indirect impact on your

company. To mitigate this, Company has diversiitsdrevenue stream across multiple
verticals. Your Company’s risk management systena isomprehensive and integrated
framework comprising structured reporting and sgggmt controls. Through its approach it

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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strives to identify opportunities that enhance argational values while managing or
mitigating risks that can adversely impact the camps future performance. Within the
organization, every decision taken is after weighthe pros and cons of such a decision
making taking note of the risk attributable.

HUMAN RESOURCE

The Company keeps developing its organizationatsire consistently over time. Efforts are
made to follow excellent Human Resource practicddequate efforts of the staff and
management personnel are directed on imparting icoous training to improve the
management practices.

The objective of your Company is to create a wadghwhere every person can achieve his or
her full potential. The employees are encourageputoin their best. Lot of hard work is put
in to ensure that new and innovative ideas arergohge consideration to achieve the short and
long term objectives of your company.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSRIAL RELATION
FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED
The employees are satisfied and having good reiship with the Management.

S S N " "

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’'S CODE OF CORUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adopteadelf conduct for its employees including
the director. | confirm that the Company has inp@s of the financial Year ended 31st March,
2017, received from the Senior Management teanmefCtompany and the members of the
Board, a declaration of Compliance with the cod€ohduct as applicable to them.

)
)
)

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

The financial statements of the Company have besgpaped in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAto comply with the Accounting
Standards notified under Section 133 of the CongzaAict, 2013 (“the 2013 Act”) and the
relevant provisions of the 2013 Act, as applicablde financial statements have been
prepared on going concern basis under the histbgoat convention on accrual basis.

The Company has follows to continue with the peabilst day of April to 31st day of March,
each year as its financial year for the purpos@m@paration of financial statements under the
provisions of Section 2(41) of the Companies At132

> D>

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Aralgsicribing the Company’s objectives,
expectations, predictions and assumptions may bORWARD LOOKING” within the
meaning of applicable Laws and Regulations. Actaaults may differ materially from those
expressed herein, important factors that coulduieice the Company’s operations include
domestic economic Conditions affecting demand, Igugpice conditions, and change in
Government’s regulations, tax regimes, other sestuand other factors such as industrial
relations.

> D>
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Annexure-I|

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S
REPORT

To,
The Members,
SHRI NIWAS LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statesnehSHRI NIWAS LEASING &
FINANCE LIMITED , which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 21,7, & the
Statement of Profit and Loss & the cash flow stat&nfor the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other exg@tory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Stabents

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsibletfie matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to fireparation and presentationf these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of timaricial position, financial performance and
cash flow of the Company in accordance with theoanting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specifigaler Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014s Tésponsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in atamee with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and rfevepting and detecting the frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application afppropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable andgmt and design, implementation and
maintenance chdequatanternal financial control, that were operating eftively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accountingrdsc relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that gavérue and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or erro

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thBesancial statements based on our audit.We
have taken into account the provisions of the thet,accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in theliaveport under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made there under Act. Those Stasdaqglire that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to mbt@asonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material st@eement. An audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the anmsoamd disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on ubdors judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatemettieofinancial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessmernts, auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation o timancial statements that give true and
fair view, In order to design audit procedures tlaae appropriate in the circumstancdsjt

not for the purpose of expressing an opinion ontlhwdrethe Company has in place an adequate
internal financial controls system over financigporting and operating effectiveness of such
controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropri&ss of accounting policies used

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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and the reasonableness of the accounting estinméete by Company’s Directors as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the finahstatements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our informatiomdaaccording to the explanations given to us,
the financial statements give the information regdiby the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with thecaanting principles generally accepted in
India:

In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the sfasdfairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017,
and

In the case of the Profit and Loss AccounthefProfit ¢10,50,112.0Gor the period ended on
31% March, 2017.

In the case of the cash flow statement, otésh flows for the year ended 31, March 2017.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) @y®2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-sec{ibh) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure A, a statement on the matters speaifithe paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

S S N " "

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we reuat:

We have sought and obtained all the informatod explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the pugpoteur audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as reqdiby law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of thoseksoo

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit as3 nd the cash flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of anto

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone finahcstatements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Asadrwith Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

In our opinion, and based on the information axglanations provided to us, there are no
financial transactions or matters which have adeegffect on the functioning of the Company.
On the basis of written representations receiveamfrithe directors as on 31 March, 2017,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, nonethad directors is disqualified as on 31
March, 2017, from being appointed as a directotarms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal fimaincontrols over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of suclraienrefer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”; and

In our opinion and to the best of our informati@and according to the explanations given to us,
we report as under with respect to other matterdeoincluded in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (AuditAnditors) Amendment Rules, 2017:
There were pending litigations which could impalé tfinancial position in the financial
statements of the company.

The Company did not have any long-term contraatBiding derivatives contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

The Company did not have any amount for transfehéolnvestor Education and Protection
Fund.

The Company has provided requisite disclosure marfcial statement as to holdings and
dealings in Specified Bank Notes (SBN) in notesctmunt during the period 08.11.2016 to
30.12.2016. Based on audit procedures and relyingtte management representation we
report that the disclosures are in accordance wiihoks of account maintained by the
company and as produced to us by the managemeietr (Rate).

)
)
)

> D>

> D>
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Annexure A to the Auditors’ Report

The annexure a referred to in paragraph 3 and 4 tife our Report of Even date to the
members of SHRI NIWAS LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED onthe Accounts of the
Company for the year ended 3March, 2017

In respect of its Fixed Assets:

In our opinion and according to the informatiand explanations given to us, the company has
maintained proper records showing full particularg)cluding quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

According to the information and explanationsegi to us, fixed assets of the company have
been physically verified by the management at mneasle intervals, which in our opinion is
reasonable, having regard to the size of the com@ar the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

In our opinion and according to information aedplanations provided by the management,
all title deeds of lands showing are in the namthefcompany.

S S N " "

The inventory has been physically verified during year by the management. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable angeasinformation and explanation provided by
the management, discrepancies noticed on veriinabetween physical stocks and the book
records were not material.

The company has not granted any loans, securechseaured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties coveredtime register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013, therefore, the provisiotlause (iii) (a) & (b) of the orders are not
applicable to the company.

)
)
)

Since Company was a Non Banking Financial Comp#rerefore provision u/s 186 of the
Companies Act 2013 was not arise and the compasynbagiven any loan refer to section
185 of the Company Act, therefore clause was nplicgble to the company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits fromuiblec.

The Central Government has not prescribed the reaarice of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act, for any of the services renddrgthe Company.

> D>

In respect of statutory dues:

According to the information and explanations gitemus and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, amount deductediaccm the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Provident fuBchployees’ State Insurance, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Dutyxos&, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues have been regularly depastturing the year by the company with the
appropriate authorities. As explained to us, therany did not have any undisputed liability

at the end of the year which was outstanding f@esaod of more than six months from the

date it became payable by the company.

There is no outstanding disputed demand existarCibmpany

> D>

The company has taken loan from financial instititias per information and explanation
provided by the management, there is no defaulepayment of the same. And company has

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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not taken any borrowings from Bank, Government wesdto debenture holders hence the
default in repayment of dues to Banks and Goverhdwas not arise.

In our opinion and according to the Information &jianation given to us, the company has
not raised moneys by way of initial public offer further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans so the clause is npliegble for the company.

Based on the procedure performed and the informadiod explanation given to us, we report
that no fraud on or by the company has been noticaeéported during the year, nor we have
been informed of such cases by the management.

In our opinion and according to the information aexiplanation given to us company has no
liability regarding managerial remuneration in aacance with the requisite approval
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read $aiedule V to the Companies Act.

According to the information and explanations pd®d by the provided by the management
and based on our examination of the records of@oenpany, the company is not a Nidhi
company hence the provision related to the Nidhm@any is not applicable.

S S N " "

In our opinion and according to the information aBdplanation given to us company has
complied the provision of related party transactrefier in sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013, and the detail have been disclosed énfitancial statement as required by the
applicable Accounting Standard.

According to the information and explanations pd®d by the provided by the management
and based on our examination of the records ofGbmpany, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of skmior fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review.

)
)
)

According to the information and explanations pd®d by the provided by the management
and based on our examination of the records ofGbenpany, the company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors orga®s connected with him.

According to the information and explanations pdad by the provided by the management,
the company is already registered with RBI vidgisgation No. B-14.00808 registered under
section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act4193

For SANJEEV GAURAYV & ASSOCIATES
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Registration No: 017483C

> D>

CA Gaurav Agarwal
Partner
(Membership No.: 415745)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.05.2017
Annexure B to the Auditors’ Report

> D>
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clese (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls rofreancial reporting of ‘SHRI NIWAS
LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED” as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our auolit
the standalone financial statements of the Compamghe year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal FinanciaControls

The Company’s management is responsible for estaby and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over finalcieporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components efnak control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Finaat Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These respong#isliinclude the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controfet were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of itssiness, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preer and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting rec@uad the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the ComganAct, 2013.

S S N " "

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on @@mpany's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conddcteur audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial ConsroOver Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditinguisd by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 20da3h¢ extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to andit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanttdia. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requiremseand plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequotenal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and ifhsaontrols operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtaudit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financiaporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over finaial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls ovamancial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evalgdtie design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. Tloequiures selected depend on the auditor
judgment, including the assessment of the risksnafterial misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have olitaseufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s intdrfinancial controls system over financial
reporting.

)
)
)

> D>

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Finanal Reporting

A company's internal financial control over finaalcireporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the religbilof financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for externalrgmses in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's intefinancial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that:-

Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in mewle detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assetseotompany.

> D>
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Provide reasonable assurance that transactions aseorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordancé&hwgenerally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures led tompany are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management anectbrs of the company; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding preventiontimely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the compangsess that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controlsover Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internalaficial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improparanagement override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur aadbe detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls ovénancial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial ¢ah over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, drtbeadegree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

S S N " "

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all materiaspects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and sunteiinal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 2017, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Coamy considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note Aundit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Geeed Accountant of India.

For SANJEEV GAURAYV & ASSOCIATES
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Registration No: 017483C

)
)
)

CA Gaurav Agarwal
Partner
(Membership No.: 415745)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.05.2017

> D>

> D>
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SHRI NIWAS LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2017

(N 3

NOTE AS AT AS AT
FAMISLIDRS NO. 31ST MARCH, 2017 31ST MARCH, 2016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders Funds

(A) Share Capital 3,99,70,000 3,99,70,00!

(B) Reserves And Surplus 15,77,244} 5,27,13
(C) Money Received against share warr. - R

Share application money pending allotment

TOTAL SHAREHOLDER'S FUND 4,15,47,249 4,04,97,13

Non-Current Liabilities

(A) Long-term Borrowings

(B) Deffered Tax Liablities

(C) Other Long-term Liabilities - -
(D) Long term Provisions 1,43,150 1,26,34

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,43,150 1,26,34

Current Liabilities
(A) Short Term Borrowings 4 19,04,521} 46,85,67|
(B) Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 654 59
(if) Total outstanding dues of creditors other thaitro and small - -
(C) Other Current Liabilites 36,750 85,14
(D) Short- term provisions 4,92,900| 1,98,17

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 24,34,82! 49,69,58!

S S N " "

TOTAL 4,41,25,221) 4,55,93,06
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(A) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets 4,44,047|
(ii) Intangible Assets -
(iii) Capital work-in-progress

(iv) Intangible assets under developn
(B) Non-current Investmer - -
(C) Deffered Tax Assets 1,15,049 92,04
(D) Long term loans and advances 4,08,99,979 4,21,15,24
(E) Other non-current assets - -

)
)
)

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSET 4,14,59,07 4,28,76,10

Current Asset
(A) Current Investmen

(B) Inventories 12,41,108] 12,41,10
(C) Trade Receivabl - R

(D) Cash And Cash Equivalents 3,35,081] 5,90,80
(E) Short-term loans and advances 10,89,957 8,85,04
(F) Other current asse - -

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETY 26,66,14( 27,16,96

> D>

TOTAL 4,41,25,221 4,55,93,06
Schedules referred to above and notes attachedeherform an integral part of Balance Sheet
Singnificant Accounting policies and Notes on Finaradi 21

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHEI

FOR SANJEEV GAURAYV & ASSOCIATES FOR SHRI NIWAS LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN. 017483(

CA. GAURAV AGARWAI ANIL BABITA JAIN
(PARTNER) (DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
M. NO. 41574 DIN : 0704116: DIN : 0056056

> D>

TRIPTI SHAKYA
PLACE : NEW DELHI (COMPANY SECRETARY
DATE : 27.05.201 M. NO. A5066'

S

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Annual Report 2016-2017




\{
&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&é

=

‘&?ﬁ%%%%%%%%%%%%%&

SHRI NIWAS LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-02017

(IN_®)
NOTE CURRENT PERIOD PREVIOUS PERIOD
NO. 2016-2017 2015-2016
Revenue From Operations 14 42,05,260 45,72,494
Other Income 15 1,14,000 -
Total Revenue 43,19,260 45,72,494

PARTICULARS

Cost of Material Consumed - 12,43,75
Change in Inventories - (12,41,10
Work in progress and Stock in trade - -

Employee Benefit expense finance cost 6,70,701 6,11,29
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2,24,767 3,04,956
Other Expenses 19,03,515 31,48,66
Total Expenses 27,98,983 40,67,562

S S N " "

Profit Before Expectional and Extraordinary items 15,20,277 5,04,93]
Exceptional Items 16,805 31,34%
Profit Before Extraordinary items 15,03,472 4,73,58¢
Extraordinary Items - -
Profit Before Tax 15,03,472 473,584
Tax Expense
Current Tax (4,76,361] (1,92,70
MAT Credit - -
Deferred Tax 23,001 36,67
Profit/ (Loss) For The Period from continuing opet#ns 10,50,117 3,17,561
Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinuing operations - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -

)
)
)

Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinuing operations afteax - -

Profit for the Perioc 10,50,11; 3,17,56:
Earning Per Equity Share
Basic 0.26 0.0
Diluted 0.2€ 0.0¢ T
Schedules referred to above and notes attachedeherform an integral part of Balance Sheet

Singnificant Accounting policies and Notes on Finaral 21

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXEI

> D>

FOR SANJEEV GAURAV & ASSOCIATE FOR SHRI NIWAS LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN. 017483(

CA. GAURAV AGARWAI ANIL BABITA JAIN
(PARTNER! (DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
M. NO. 41574! DIN : 0704116 DIN : 0056056

> D>

TRIPTI SHAKYA
PLACE : NEW DELHI (COMPANY SECRETARY
DATE : 27.05.201 M. NO. A5066"
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SHRI NIWAS LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2017

( TinLacs]

PARTICULARS 2016-17 2015-16
A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit Before Tax And Extraordinary Items 15.03

Adjustments For :

Depreciation & preliminary expenses

Provision for Statndard Assets

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

Adjustments For :

Increase/Decrease In Current Assets
Increase/Decrease In Current Liabilities
Increase / Decrease in Stock

Cash Generated From Operations

S S N " "

Direct Tax Paid
Net Cash From Operating Activities

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net Proceeds from Loans & Advances

Purchase of Fixed Asset

Net Cash Used In Investment Activites

)
)
)

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loans & Advances received (inclusive of Interest)
Net Cash From In Financing Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUVALENTS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (Opening Balance)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (Closing Balance)

NOTE : NEGATIVE FIGURES HAVE BEEN SHOWN IN BRACKETS
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHEI

> D>

FOR SANJEEV GAURAV & ASSOCIATE.
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FOR SHRI NIWAS LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED
FRN. 017483(

CA. GAURAV AGARWAI ANIL BABITA JAIN
(PARTNER! (DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
M. NO. 41574! DIN:0704116: DIN : 00560562

> D>

PLACE : NEW DELHI TRIPTI SHAKYA
DATE : 27.05.201 (COMPANY SECRETARY
M. NO. A50667
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1. SHARE CAPITAL

IN ¢

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Authorized Share Capiti
40,00,000 ( Previous Year 40,00,000) Equity Shar& o
10 Each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital

Shares at the end of the Accounting Period 39,97,00
(Previous Year 39,97,000 ) Equity Sharesta/-

Total

4,00,00,000

4,00,00,00

3,99,70,000

3,99,70,00

4,00,00,000

4,00,00,00

3,99,70,000

3,99,70,00

11

The company has only one class of equity Sharésgh®ar Value of 10 per Share. All these Shares
have Same right & preferences with respect to paymiedividend, repayment of Capital & Voting.

1.2 The reconciliation of the number of Shares aniging is set out Below

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Equity Shares at the beginning of the ye
Add : issued during the year

Equity Shares at the end of the Y

39,97,000

39,97,00(

39,97,000

39,97,001

1.3 Shares In The Company Held By Each Shareholder Holg More Than 5% shares

Name of the Shareholders

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

% of Shares

held No. Of Share

% of Shares

held No. Of Share

Reliable Finance Corpn Pvt. Ltd.
VA Realcon Pvt. Ltd.

19.43% 7,76,4
9.55% 3,81,70¢

11,58,300)

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

Annual Report 2016-2017
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 2: RESERVES & SURPLUS

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Reserve Under Section 45(IC)

At The Beginning Of The Accounting Period
Additions During The Year
At The End Of The Accounting Period

Surplus in Statement of Profit & loss

At The Beginning Of The Accounting Period
Additions During The Year

(Balance In Statement Of Profit & Loss)
Transfer To Reserves

Reserve U/S 45(IC)
At The End Of The Accounting Period

Grand Total

3,54,
2,05,422
5,60,199

1,72,
10,50,112

(2,05,422
10,17,047

15,77,240

2,98,60(
56,171
3,54,771

(89,028
3,17,56

(56,177
1,72,354

5,27,133

NON CURRENT LIABLITIES
NOTE: 3 LONG TERM PROVISION

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Provision for Standard Assets

1,43,150

1,26,34%

Total

1,43,150

1,26,344

CURRENT LIABILITES :

NOTE 4 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Unsecured Loan
Short Term Loan From NBFC
RKG Finvest limited (including Interest )

19,045

46,85,67(

Grand Total

19,04,521

46,85,67(

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

Annual Report 2016-2017
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 5 : TRADE PAYABLE

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Other Then MSME

654

593

Grand Total

654

NOTE 6 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Expenses Payable

36,750

85,141

Total

36,750

85,141

NOTE 7 : SHORT TERM PROVISION

IN ¢

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Provision for Taxation
TDS Payble

4,76,361
16,539

1,92,703
5,479

Total

4,92,900

1,98,178

NON CURRENT ASSETS

NOTE 9 : DEFFERED TAX ASSETS (NET)

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Opening Balance
Created / Reversed During the Year

92,048
23,001

55,31
36,678

Closing Balance

1,15,049

92,049

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

Annual Report 2016-2017
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE : 10 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Unsecured Loan

Loans at agreement values less installment received
Standard Assets

Suncity Projects Pvt. Ltd.

4,08,99,97§

4,21,15,244

Total

4,08,99,978

4,21,15,244

NOTE 11 : STOCK IN TRADE

IN ¢

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Scripts Name

No. of

Shares Amount

No of

Shares Amount

NHPC Limited
Reliance Power Limited

50000, 10,61,500
4000 1,79,608

50000 10,61,50
4000 1,79,60

Total

12,41,108

12,41,108

Fair Market Value of Shares

17,94,500

* Inventories should be valued at cost or markdti@avhichever is lower.

NOTE : 12 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

14,02,400

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Cash in Hand

Bank balance with Current account
Oriental Bank Of Commerce

HDFC Bank Ltd.

2,58,461

26,080
50,541

2,715,899

2,64,021
50,886

Total

3,35,081

5,90,801

NOTE : 13 SHORT TERM LOAN & ADVANCES

IN ¢

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2017

AS AT
31ST MARCH 2016

Tax Deducted At Source
Balance with revenue Authority

4,20,526
6,69,431

4,57,250
427,797

Total

10,89,957

8,85,041

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE : 14 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

IN ¢

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-17

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-16

Interest on Loan

42,05,260

45,72,494

Total

42,05,260)

45,72,494

NOTE : 15 OTHER INCOME

IN ¢

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-17

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-16

Dividend Income

1,14,000

Total

1,14,000

NOTE : 16 PURCHASES OF TRADING GOODS

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-2017

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-2016

Purchases of Stock

12,4375

Total

12,43,75

NOTE : 17 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES

IN ¢

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-2017

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-2016

opening balances of Stock in trade
Closing Balance of Stock in trade

12,41,108
(12,41,108)

12,41,109

Total

(12,41,108)

NOTE : 18 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

IN ¢

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-2017

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-2016

Salary Expenses
Staff welfare
Interest paid

5,05,311

1,65,390

4,71,666
99,996
39,635

Total

6,70,701

6,11,297}

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE : 19 OTHER EXPENSES

IN ¢

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-2017

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-2016

Advertisement Expenses

- Audit Remuneration

Audit Fees

Bank charges

Business Promotion

Board Meeting expenses
Car Insurance

Credit Rating charges
Trading Expenses
Conveyance Expenses

Legal & Professional charges
Listing Compliance Charges
Misc. Expenses

Other Community expense
Postal Charges

Printing & Stationery

Repair & Maintenance
Secretarial & Filing Fees Expenses
Telephone Expense

Tour & Travels Expenses

22,649

17,250
603
9,83,650
5750
18,640
34,450
1,261
34,060
58,750
2,49,610
20,235
2,500
14,220
57,517
3,74,041
3,100
5229

47,654

17,100
23(
22,713,694
19,534
18,64(
31,7071
2,29
45,132
1,14,23;
2,46,41(
37,824

35,60(
58,304
1,77,543
4,20(

18,501

Total

19,03,515

31,48,663

NOTE : 20 CONTIGENT PROVISION OF STANDARD ASSETS

IN ¢

PARTICULARS

CURRENT PERIOD
2016-2017

PREVIOUS PERIOD
2015-2016

Opening Balance
Created/(reversed) during the year

1,26,345
16,805

95,000
31,345

Total

1,43,150

1,26,345

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

Annual Report 2016-2017
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SHRI NIWAS LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED

Schedules Forming Integral Part of the Balance Shess at 31st March, 2017

Note : 8 Fixed Asset as per Companies Act, 2013

(IN )
Net Block

Gross Block Depreciaton

Deducti
on
during
the year

Deducti
on
during
the year

Useful
Year

Addition
during the
year

Addition
during the
year

Value at
the
beginning

WDV as
on
31.03.2017]

WDV as
on
31.03.2014

Particulars Value at

the end

Value at the
beginning

Value at
the end

Tangible Assets

Vehicles (Cars)
- Mahindra XUV

- Computers

15,54,850
73,950

15,54,850
73,950

8,92,572
67,414

2,21,929
2,838

11,14,501
70,252

4,40,349
3,698

6,62,278
6,536

=

SUB TOTAL 16,28,80! 16,28,80! 9,59,98( 2,24,76° 11,8475/ 4,4404| 6,68,81

Total (Current
Year)

(Previous Year)

16,28,800)
16,28,80(

16,28,80
16,28,800

9,59,986
6,55,030

2,24,761
3,04,954

11,84,75B
9,59,98p

4,44,047
6,68,814

6,68,814
9,73,77(¢

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

FOR SANJEEV GAURAYV & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN. 017483C

FOR SHRI NIWAS LEASING & FINANCE LTD.

CA. GAURAV AGARWAL
(PARTNER)
M. NO. 415745

ANIL
(DIRECTOR)
DIN : 07041162

BABITA JAIN
(DIRECTOR)
DIN : 00560562

PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATE: 27.05.2017 TRIPTI SHAKYA
(COMPANY SECRETARY)

M. NO. A50667
SHRI NIWAS LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED

SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31.03.2017
(As Per Income Tax)

SI.Ng

PARTICULARS

RATE

OPENING

WDV AS ON

01.04.2016

ADDITIONS /
REVALUATION
ON OR BEFORE

30/09/2016

ADDITIONS /
REVALUATION
AFTER

30/09/2016

SOLD

DURING

THE YEAR

DEPRECIATION

CLOSING

WDV AS ON

31.03.2017

Vehicles
Computers

15.00%
60.00%)

9,54,872.00
11,832.00

9,54,872.00
11,832.00

1,43,231.00
7,099.00

8,11,641.00
4,733.00

TOTAL

9,66,704.0

9,66,704.0

1,50,330.09

8,16,374.0

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

FOR SANJEEV GAURAV & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)

FRN.

017483C

CA. GAURAV AGARWAL
(PARTNER)
M. NO. 415745

PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATE : 27.05.2017

FOR SHRI NIWAS LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED

ANIL
(DIRECTOR)
DIN: 07041162

TRIPTI SHAKYA
(COMPANY SECRETARY)

M. NO. A50667

BABITA JAIN
(DIRECTOR)
DIN : 00560562

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Annual Report 2016-2017
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Note 21: SIGNIFCANT ACCOUTING POLICIES

Basis for preparation of Accounts:

The financial Statement have been prepared incamfgrwith generally accepted accounting
principle to comply in all material respect withetimotified accounting standards (‘AS’) under
Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Ru@s; the relevant provisions of the

companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the guidelirsssied by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI)
as applicable to an Non — Banking Finance CompadBKEC’). The financial statements have

been prepared under the historical cost conventionan accrual basis. The accounting
policies have been consistently applied by the emm@nd are consistent with those used in
the previous year. The company adopts accrual sysfeaccounting unless otherwise stated.

Based on the nature of its activities, the Complaay determined its operating cycle as 12
months for the purpose of classification of itsedss&nd Liabilities as current and non current

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confaymwith generally accepted accounting

principles requires management to make estimatesamsumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosurecaftingent liabilities at the date of the

financial statements and the result of operationsmd) the reposting year end. Although these
estimates are based upon management’s best knavtddgurrent events and actions, actual
result could differ from these estimates. Any iexs to the accounting estimates are
recognized prospectively in the current and futyears.

S S N " "

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulatpdedation. Cost comprises the purchase
price and any attributable cost of bringing the etssto its working condition for its intended
use.

)
)
)

Intangible Assets expected to provide future emgugconomic benefits are carried at cost
less accumulated amortization and impairment lgsesy. Cost comprise of purchase price
and directly attributable expenditure on making #ssets ready for its intended use.

Depreciation & Impairment of Assets
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on writlemwn value method, at the useful Lives and
in the manner prescribed in Schedule-II to the cammgs Act, 2013.

> D>

Statutory/ Special reserve
The Company creates Statutory / Special Reservg gear twenty per cent of its net profit
every year as disclosed in the profit and loss ant@and before any dividend is declared.

Revenue Recognition

Loan Income

In respect of loan agreements, the income is accioye applying the impact rate in the
transaction on declining balance on the amountriced for the period of the agreement.
Dividend income on investments is recognized whmen right to receive the same is
established.

No income is recognized in respect of Non- perfograssets, if any, as per the prudential
norms for income recognition introduced for Non-Biag Financial Corporation by Reserve
Bank of India vide its notification 0.DFC.NO.119/D(&PT)-98 date 31-01-1998 and revised
notification no. DNBS.192/DG (VL)-2007 dated 222007.

> D>
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() Employee Benefits
Company do not follow the provision of the accaumtbtandard-15 “Employee benefits” as
the company do not have employee more than 10mpeebs. So it is the policy of the company
that any kind of provision mentioned in the AS wilb not be entertained. And the company
does not make provision for gratuity also.

In case the company’s employee limits goes beybeadptescribed limits then AS-15 for
Employee benefits will be taken into consideration.

Provisions of Assets

The company makes provisions for standard and Nofogpming Assets as per the Non-
Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting of Holdi@gmpanies prudential Norms Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2007, as amended from time tetifthe company also makes additional
provisions towards loan assets, to the extent clemed necessary, based on the management’s
best estimate.

S S N " "

Loan assets which as per the management are redy kit be recovered are considered as bad
debts and written off.

Provisions on standards assets are made as per rbfication DNBS.PD.CC.No.
002/03.10.001/2014-15 DATED NOV 10, 2014 issueddserve Bank of India.

Provisions, contingents Liabilities and contingeAsssets

A Provision is recognized when the company peesent obligation as a result of past event
and it is probable that outflow of resources wi# bequired to settle the obligation and in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be madeviBions are not discounted to their
present value are determined based on best estiregtéred to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at eacindmlsheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.

(i) Contingent Liabilities are disclosed sepaigtdy way of note to financial statements after
careful evaluation by the managements of the fastslegal aspects of the matter involved in
case of:

(@) A present obligation arising from the past everttew it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation
A possible obligation, unless the probability offtmw of resources is remote.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized, nor dssd in the financial statements.

)
)
)

> D>

Taxation

Provisions for current tax is made in accordancehwand at the rates specified under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

In accordance with Accounting Standard 22- ‘Accoumnfor taxes on Income’, issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividithgg net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders (after dedugtiattributable taxes) by the weighted
averages number of equity shares outstanding duhiagear.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings [s&are, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighteerage number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects ofldlited potential equity shares.

> D>
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Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow state@amprise cash at bank and in hand and
highly liquid investments that are readily convieleiinto known amount of cash.

Previous year figures have been reworked, regrougedeclassified wherever necessary to
confirm to the current year presentation.

In the opinion of Board of Director, the currentsiss, loans & advances have a value on
realization in the ordinary course of businessesddt equal to the amount at which these are
stated.

Statutory Reserve represents the Reserve Fundecreds 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. An amount df2,05,422/{Previous YearR 56177/-) representing 20% of net Profit
is transferred to the fund for the year.

S S N " "

Provision for Standard &Nonperforming Assets:

The company has made provision towards loan Asketsed on the management’s best
estimates. Provision of 0.30% (previous Year 0.2%%)Standard Assets has been made
during the year, as per stipulation of RBI on stambassets. Company has made provision for
standard Assets as per table below:

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Standard Assets 40,899,978 42,115,244
Provision For the Year 143,150 126,345

Auditor’'s remuneration :
Name of the Auditor Paiars 2016-17 2015-16
M/s Sanjeev Gaurav &Associates Statutory tAudi ¢17,250/- ¢17,100/-

)
)
)

The company’s business activity falls within singlienary/ Secondary business segment viz..
Finance Activity. The disclosure requirement of dwoting standard (AS) -17 “Segment

Reporting “issued by the Institute of chartered dwatants of India, therefore is not

applicable.

There is a pending Tax demand®10,10,977/-against the company. The above demand was
raised by Department during the course of assestspreneeding in A.Y. 2006-07. The appeal
against above assessment order is pending befdrgAltill date. The Company is hopeful to
get relieved from CIT (A), New Delhi.

> D>

Related Party disclosure:
As per Accounting Standard 18 on related Partyldmae issued by the Institute of chartered
Accountants of India, the nature and volume of deantion of the company during the year
with the related parties were as follows:
Name of the Related| Relationship Nature of Number of Amount of
Party transaction | Transaction | Transaction
RKG Finvest Limited Common |Loan Received 9 ¢ 19,04,521/-
(NBFC) Director

> D>
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Earnings per Share “AS-20" issued by the Institatehartered Accountants of India:
Particulars Year ended

March 31, 2017

(A) Profit after taxation as Statement of Profit andsEdin ?) 10,50,112

(B) Weight Average number of equity Shares outstardlingg the year 39,97,000

(C) Nominal value of Equity shares (&) 10.00

(D) Basic Earnings per Share 0.26

(E) Diluted Earnings per share 0.26

Information as required by Non Banking FinancialofN Deposit Accepting or Holding)
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Direct?®®7 is Furnished vide Annexure -1
Attached Herewith.

The Company has Outstanding Loan to the SuncitjeEoPvt. Ltd. o 4,08,99,978/as on
31-03-2017, the borrower company is involved inlihsiness of Real estate.

S S N " "

The Company estimates the deferred tax creata@diff using the applicable rate of Taxation
based on the impact of timing Differences betwewméial Statements and Estimated taxable
income for the current Year.

Detail of Deferred Tax Assets (Liabilities) is Aslfows:
Calculation of Deferred Tax Assets (Liabilities)
WDV as per Companies Act T 4,44,047]-
WDV as per Income Tax act ¢ 8,16,374/-
Timing Difference v 3,72,327I-
Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities ¢ 23001/-

)
)
)

There are no micro, Small and Medium EnterprisesMhom the Company owes dues which
outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st M&@h7. This information as required to be
disclosed under the micro, small and medium Dgwvetnt Act, 2006 has been determined to
the extent such parties have been identified on khgis of information available with
company.

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED
FOR SANJEEV GAURAYV & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 017483C FOR SHRI NIVEALEASING & FINANCE LIMITED

> D>

CA. GAURAV AGARWAL ANIL EB{TA JAIN
(PARTNER.) (DIRECTOR) (DIREXDR)
M. No. 415745 DIN: 07041162 DIN: 00560562

> D>

TRIPTI SHAKRY
PLACE: NEW DELHI (COMPANY SECRETARY)
DATE: 27.05.2017 M. No. A50667
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 303-2017
SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBN) AND TRANSACTED DURING TH PERIOD
08.11.2016 TO 30.12.2016

PARTICULAR SBN  Other Denomination note| Total
Closing Cash in hand as on 08.11.2 |¥2,00,000/ ¢ 135/- ¢ 2,00,135/-
+) Permitted receipt NIL NIL NIL
-) Permitted Payment NIL ¥ 500/- ¢ 500/-
-) Amount deposited in Banks ¢ 2,00,000/ NIL ¢ 2,00,000/-
+) Amount withdrawal from Bank NIL ¢ 50,000/- ¢ 50,000/-
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2 NIL ¥ 49,635/- ¢ 49,635/-

AS PER CERTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT

S N " "

S

S S SIS SIS SISl

FOR SANJEEV GAURAYV & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 017483C FOR SHRI NIVRALEASING & FINANCE LIMITED

CA. GAURAV AGARWAL ANIL EB{TA JAIN
(PARTNER.) (DIRECTOR) (DIREXDR)
M. No. 415745 DIN: 07041162 DIN: 00560562

TRIPTI SHAKRY
PLACE: NEW DELHI (COMPANY SECRETARY)
DATE: 27.05.2017 M. No. A50667
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SCHEDULE OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF A NON DEPOSIT TAKNG
NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY

(As required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non Bamig Financial (Non Deposit Accepting
or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Babirections, 2007)
(X In Lacs)

Particulars |

Liabilities Side:
Loan and advances availed by the non- Amount Amount
banking financial company inclusive of outstanding Overdue
interest accrued thereon but not paid:
a) Debenture : Secured NIL NIL
: Unsecured NIL NIL
(Other than falling within the

meaning of public deposit*)
b) Deferred Credit NIL NIL
c) Term Loans 19.04 NIL
d) Inter corporate Loan and Borrowing NIL NIL
e) Commercial Paper NIL NIL
f) Other loans ( Specify nature NIL NIL
» Please See Note 1 below

Assets side:

S S N " "

Amount outstanding

Break up of Loans and Advance including bill
receivables [other than those included in (4) below
a) Secured NIL

b) Unsecured 408.99
Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire andeoth
assets counting towards AFC activities

(1) Lease assets including lease rentals under
sundry debtor:
a) Financial Lease
b) Operating Lease
(i) Stock on hire including hire charges under
sundry debtors:
a) Assets on Hire
b) Repossessed Assets
(i)  Other Loans counting towards AFC activities
a) Loans where assets have been
repossessed
b) Loans other than (a) above
Break up of Investment:
Current Investment:

1. Quoted:

0] Share: (a) Equity 12.41
(b) preference NIL
(i) Debenture and Bonds NIL
(i) Units of Mutual Funds NIL
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(V) Others (Please Specify) NIL

)
)
)

> D>

> D>
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2. Unquoted:
0] Share: (a) Equity
(b) preference NIL
(i) Debenture and Bonds NIL
(i) Units of Mutual Funds NIL
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (Please Specify) NIL
Long Term Investment: NIL
1. Quoted:
0] Share: (a) Equity NIL
(b) preference NIL
(i) Debenture and Bonds NIL
(i) Units of Mutual Funds NIL
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (Please Specify) NIL
. Unquoted:
(1) Share: (a) Equity NIL
(b) preference NIL
(i) Debenture and Bonds NIL
(i) Units of Mutual Funds NIL
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(V) Others (Please Specify) NIL

Borrower group wise classification of assets finattas in (2) and (3)
above:

Please see note 2 below
Category

S S N " "

Amount of Net of provision
Unsecured Total

)
)
)

Secured

1. Related Parties**
(a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL
(b) Companies in the same NIL NIL NIL

group

> D>

> D>

S

(c) Other related parties

NIL

NIL

NIL

2. Other than Related parties

NIL

408.99

408.99

Total

408.99

408.99

Investor group wise classification of all investmisn(current and long term) in
share and securities (both quoted and unquotelease see note 3 below:

Category

Market Value / Break up or

Book value (

Fair value of NAV

Net of

Provision)

1. Related Parties**

(a) Subsidiaries

NIL

NIL

(b) Companies in the same grou

p NIL

NIL

(c) Other related parties

NIL

NIL

2. Other than Related parties

NIL

NIL

Total

NIL

NIL

** As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please seete 3)

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Annual Report 2016-2017
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(7 Other Information:

Particulars Amount
(i) | Gross Non Performing Assets
(@) Related parties NIL
(b) Other than related parties NIL
(i) | Net Non Performing assets NIL
(@) Related parties NIL
(b) Other than related parties NIL
(i) | Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt NIL

Notes:

As defined in paragraph 2 (1) (xii) of the Non BagkFinancial Companies acceptance of
public deposits (Reserve Bank) directions, 1998.

S S N " "

Provisioning norms shall be applicable as presaditbe Non Banking financial (Non- Deposit
accepting or Holding) companies Prudential Normeg&ve Bank Directions, 2007.

All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes isdmedCAI are applicable including for

valuation of investment and other assets as alsetasacquired in satisfaction of debt.
However, market value in respect of quoted investraed break up / fair value /NAV in
respect of unquoted investments should be disciosshective of whether they are classified
as long term or current in(4) above.

Indicative List of Balance Sheet Disclosure for NEBFs with Asset Size
500 Crore and above and Deposit Taking NBFC'’s

)
)
)

Capital fund to Risk Weighted Assets/Exposure (ergentage)

Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

1. Tier | Capital 95.53 90.71
2. Tier Il Capital 0.33 0.28
Total 95.86 90.99

Investments:
Aont in ¥(Crore)

Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1. Value of Investments 0.12 0.12
Gross value of Investments 0.00 0.00
Less: provision for Depreciation 0.00 0.00

0
0

> D>

Net Value of Investments .12 0.12
2. Movements of Provisions .00 0.00

Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Bower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the NBFC:
During the year, NBFC has not make borrowings esteddy prescribed Limits.
(Irf)
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Doubtful Assets 0.00 0.00
Total Non-Performing Assets 0.00 0.00

> D>
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Provision already available 0.00 0.00
Additional Provision made during the year 0.00 0.00
Reversed during the year 0.00 0.00
Total Provision at the end of the Year 0.00 0.00
Standard Assets 4,08,99,978.00 4,21,15,244.0(
Provision already available 1,26,345.00 95,000.00

Additional provision made/ (Reversed) during the
year 16,805.00 31,345.00
Total Provision at the end of Year 1,43,150.00 126,345.00

The Company has its membership Certificate fronfoalt CICs i.e. Credit Information Bureau
(India) Limited (CIBIL), Equifax Credit Informatio8ervices Private Limited (ECIS),Experian
Credit Information Company of India Pvt Ltd, CRIFgH Mark Credit Information Services
Pvt Ltd But the company has not received any rdtiogn above said agencies.

Provision for Standard & Non Performing Assets:

Provision for non performing assets (NPASs) is medthe financial statements according to
the Prudential Norms prescribed by RBI for NBFChe TCompany also makes additional
provision towards loan assets, based on the managesrbest estimate. Additional provision
of 0.35% on Standard assets has also been madegdtire year, as per revised Framework
guidelines for NBFCs Circular Date 10th Nov, 20Jgated till date) issued by the RBI on
Standard assets. Company has made provisionsdod&td Assets as well as Non-Performing
Assets as per the table below.

S S N " "

Disclosure of Complaints
Customer Complaints

)
)
)

No. of complaints pending at the beginning ofytdar - NIL
No. of complaints received during the year -NIL

No. of complaints redressed during the year -NIL

No. of complaints pending at the end of the yBii-

> D>

> D>
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Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of seati 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-semon (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s lengthtransactions under third proviso
thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transdmns not at arm’s length basis

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: NIL

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: NIL

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions. NIL

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value: NIL
Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: NIL

Date of approval by the Board: NIL

Amount paid as advances: NIL

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188: NIL

Details of material contracts or arrangement otransactions at arm’s length basis

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: RKG Finvest Limited, Common
Director

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Loan Received

(©)

Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/transactions: 9 Transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value: The

(€)
(f)

Company has avail loan from RKG Finvest Limited at market price.
Date(s) of approval by the Board: 7" January, 2016
Amount paid as advances, if any: ¥ 19,04,521/-

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Annual Report 2016-2017
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Annexure-Ill

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Ad12 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personriellles, 2014]

To,

The Members,

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
22, Rajindra Park, New Delhi - 110060

Date of Incorporation: 26/09/1984
Authorized Share Capitak 40,000,000.00
Paid up Share Capital¥ 39,970,000.00

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the coamgle of applicable statutory provisions
SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED hereinafter referred to as (“the
company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a mamthat provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory pbamces and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on My verification of tHeHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed atirorecords maintained by the company
and also the information provided by the Company, dfficers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretariadig | hereby report that in My opinion, the
company has, during the audit period covering tharfcial year ended on 31st Day of March,
2017 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutoryopisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliarezdamism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafte

I have examined the books, papers, minute book®sfand returns filed and other records
maintained bySHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED (‘The Company') for the
financial year ended on 31st Day of March, 2017oading to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rolade thereunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 19S%CRA") and the rules made there under;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulatiand Bye-laws framed there under;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and thesrand regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, OversemedD Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; (Not applicable to the company durihg awudit period)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prdsedi under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (@Bultisl Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India ifigsObligation & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Bxtbn of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992;

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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The Securities and Exchange Board of India @ssiuCapital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Bygd Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme)Guidelines, 1999;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India @ssod Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Regs to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Compana®Ad dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India @ely of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyof Securities) Regulations, 1998;

Non Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting ldolding) Companies Prudential Norms
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007and Non Banking herel (Non-Deposit Accepting or
Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bddikgctions, 2015 and other relevant
guidelines and circulars issued by the Reserve Bdikdia from time to time.

S S N " "

I have relied on the representation made by the g&mm and its Officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for compliancesruoither applicable Acts, Laws and
Regulations as applicable to the Company

| have also examined compliance with the applicaldeses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institut€aipany Secretaries of India.
The Listing Agreements entered into by the Camypwith Stock Exchange(s),

During the period under review the Company has dmdpwith the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.tioved above subject to the following
observations:

)
)
)

The Company has not complied with the provisadrdection 203 (iii) of Companies Act, 2013
for appointment of Chief Financial Officer duringet audit period.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly ciumistd with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independdbirectors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took gdaduring the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of #ct.

> D>

Adequate notice is given to all directors to scHedbe Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven daysvaned, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications adhe agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting howev@ompany does not have proof of payment
of sitting fee to the directors.

Majority decision is carried through while the desdging members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

> D>

| further report that there are adequate systemd processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to tapand ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

S
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Disclaimer. The above fact and figure are corrected and traehe best of my knowledge as
per the document and information provided by then@any and its officer. Any false or
incorrect information is responsibility of managerhe

N~

Place: New Delhi Vijay Jain & Co.
Date: 11.08.2017

N~

Vijay Jain

(Proprietor)
ACS No. 50242
C P No.: 18230

N~

NN

This report is to be read with my letter of evetedahich is annexed as Annexure A and forms
an integral part of this report.

]
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Annexure- A

To,

The Members,

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
22, Rajindra Park, New Delhi - 110060

My report of even date is to be read along witls thiter;

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the respbitity of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on theseedarial records based on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and process were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contertteedbecretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct factgeaflected in Secretarial records. | believe that
the process and practices, | followed provide esoeable basis for my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and apprageness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, i have obtained the mansagg representations about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of evetds

The Compliance of provisions of corporate anbeotapplicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the managenmdgtexamination was limited to  the
verification of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assice as to the future viability nor of the effigac
of the effectiveness with which the managementtraducted the affairs of the Company.

S S S S " " " N "

Place: New Delhi Vijay Jain & Co.
Date: 11.08.2017

Vijay Jain

(Proprietor)
ACS No. 50242
C P No.: 18230
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Annexure-1V

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on

the financial year ended on 31/03/2017

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act,38nd rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules4p0

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

L65993DL1984PLC019141

Registration Date

26/09/1984

Name of Company

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

iv. | Category of Company Having Share Capital
V. | Sub-Category of Company| Indian Non-Government Company
vi. | Address 22, RAJINDRA PARK ,NEW DELHI-110060
vii. | Listed/Unlisted Listed
Skyline Services Private Limited
viii. | Name & Address of RTA | D-153/A ' Floor, Phase-1, Okhla Industrial area,

New Delhi-110020

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % orrmof the total turnover of the company shall
be stated:-

St

No | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of
Products / Services Product / Service | the Company

Other Financial Services- Dealing in
shares and securities

65993 100%

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE CMIPANIES — N.A.

S. No/Name and Addres

of the Company

CIN/GLN | Holding/ Subsidiary/ |% of Sharey Applicable
Associate Held Section

NIL
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakums Percentage of Total
Equity )

i.  Category-wise share Holding

Category of Shareholde| No. of shares held at the beginnin No. of shares held at the end of t %
of the year year Change

Demat | Physical| Total [% of | Demat |Physicall Total | % of | during
Total Total | the
Share: Shares year

A. PROMOTORS

1. Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

b) Central govt.

c) State Govt.(s)

d) Bodies corp.

e) Banks/FI

f) Any Others

Sub Total A (1):

2. Foreign

a) NRIs — Individuals
b) Other — Individuals
c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

e) Any Others

Sub Total A (2):

Total Shareholding @
Promoter

(A)=(A)1)+ (A)(2)

B. Public Share holding
1. Institutions

a) MutualFunds

b) Banks/ FI

c) Central govt.

d) State Govt.(s)

e) Venture Capital

Funds

f) Insurance Companié
g) FllIs

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(1):-
2.Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corp
()Indian 450993 523993 14,71,408 73,000 | 15,44,40
(i)Overseas 0 0 0 0 0
b) Individuals
()Individual shareholders
Holding nominal sharg 155573| 367148 1055609 367148
capital upto Rs. 2 lakh

S S N " "

)
)
)

> D>

> D>

S
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i)Individualsshareholder

holding nominal sha
capital excess of Rs
lakh

2872586

2872584

71.90

18521335

185213!

(25.54)

c)Others (Specify

450993  730(

DO

5239931a3. O

0

0

sub-total (B) (2):-

3479152440148

391930098.06

3479152

440148

391930

Total Public
Shareholding (B)= (B

2)

3479152 440148

391930098.06

3479152

440148

391930

C. Share held by
Custodian for GDR
& ADRs

0 0

0

0

0

0

Grand Total (A+B+C)

3556852 440148

399700

3556852 440148

399700

Category-wise share Holding

Shareholders Nam

S S N " "

of the year

Shareholding at the beginning

the year

Shareholding at the end o

No. of |% of total
share: |shares of
the
company

% of shareg

pledged /

encumbere

to total
shares

No. of [% of tota
share: |shares o
the
company

% of shares

Pledged /

encumbere;

to total
shares

% change in
shareholding
during the
year

Surender Kumar Jai

77700 1.94

0

77700 1.94

0

Total

77700] 1.94

0

77700 1.94

0

il

Change in Promoters shareholding (Please Specify, if there is no change)

Particulars

)
)
)

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of

Shares

% of total o
share of compan

No. of
shares

% of Total share:
of the company

At the beginning of the

year

77700

1.94

777

00 1.94

for increase / decrease

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters
Share holding the year specifying the reasq

(e.g.

allotment/transfer /bonus/sweat equity etc.)

At the end of year

77700

1.94

771(

)0 1.94

> D>

.

Holder of GDRs and ADRs)

Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders

Shareholding At the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

durin

g the year

No. of

Shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of
shares

% of total of the
company

At the beginning of the

year

929200

23.24

929200

23.24

> D>

/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer

999850

25.02

999850

25.02

At the end of year (or on the date of
separation during the year)

1929050

48.26

1929050

48.26

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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)
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> D>

> D>

Shareholding of Director and Key Managerial Personnel:

Particulars

Shareholding

beginning of the year

at the

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

For Each of the Directors and

KMP

No. of
Shares

% of total share
of the company

No, of |%
shares

of the company

of total share

At the beginning of the year

387800

09.70

387800

.7/M9

Date wise Increase/Decrease

Share holding during the vyear
specifying the reasons for increase 0
| decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer

/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

in

At the end of year

387800

09.70

38780

09.70

INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the company including interest datsling/accrued but not due for

payment

Particulars

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of

the year

()Principal Amount

46,85,670

46,85,670

(i) Interest due but not paid

(ii)Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+ii)

46,85,670

46,85,670

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

@ Addition

@ Reduction

27,81,149

27,81,149

Net Charge

27,81,149

27,81,149

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

()Principal Amount

19,04,521

19,04,521

(i) Interest due but not paid

(ii)Interest accrued but not due

Total (i-+i+ii)

19,04,521

19,04,521

REMUNARATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONEL
Remuneration to managing Director, Whole -time Dioes and / or Manager:

S.N

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/Manage

Total Amoun{

1. | Gross Salary

in section 17(1) of the
Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites
Income tax Act, 1961

(2) Salary as per provisions containg

(c) Profit in lieu of salary under sectio

Income —t

u/ls 17(
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17(3) Income tax Act,1961
Stock Option
Sweat Equity
Commission
- As % of profit
- others, Specify...
5. | Others, please specify
6. | Total (A)
7. | Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remunerations to others Director

S. No Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director [Total Amount

1. | 1. Independent Directors
* Fee for attending board committee meetings
« Commission i
* Others, Please specify

Total (1)

2. Other Non — Executive Directors

* Fee for attending board committee meetir,
» Commission

» Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B) = (1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

S S N " "

)
)
)

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other thi)Y MANAGER/WTD

S. N, Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnal
1. | Gross Salary CEO |Company SecretarCFO Total
(a)Salary as per provisions .
contained in section 17(1) o Up_lt_ar'ldrztahll\fam - | ¥3,41,351/- P.A.
the Income —tax Act,1961 fipathi
(b)Value of perquisites u/s 17(2
Income tax Act, 1961
(c)Profit in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income tax
Act,1961
Stock Option
Sweat Equity
Commission
- As % of profit
- Others specify
5. | Others, Please specify -
Total - - - | ¥3,41,351/- P.A.
* Mr. Upendra Mani Tripathi has resigned from thegp of Company secretary with effect from
1% April, 2017.

> D>

> D>
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VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the|  Brief Details of PenaltyAuthority | Appeal
companies Ac| Description / Punishment/ |[RD / | made, if
Compounding [NCLT / |any (give
fees imposed |COURT ] | Details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Regd. Office: 22, Rajindra Park, New Delhi- 110060
CIN: L65993DLI984PLCOI9141, Ph. No.: O11-25815486
E-mail Id: shriniwas.limited@gmail.com
Website: www.shriniwasleasingfinance.com

ATTENDENCE SLIP

Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand et @¥ the Entrance of the Hall. Only
Members or their Proxies are entitled to be pressrihe meeting.

Name and Address of the Membef Folio No.

Client ID No.

DP ID No.

No. of Shares Held

| hereby record my Presence at B2 Annual General Meetingof the Company being held
on Thursday, 21' Day of September, 2017 at 10.00 a.at.16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Faiz
Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 and at any adjment thereof.

Signature of the Shareholder Signature of the Proxy

Note: 1. The copy of Annual Report may please be braiogiie Meeting Hall.
2. Briefcase, Hand Bags etc. are naivaéld inside the Meeting Hall.
3. Please note that no gifts will betrlsited at the meeting.
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SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Regd. Office: 22, Rajindra Park, New Delhi- 110060
CIN: L65993DL1984PLCOI9141, Ph. No.: 011-25815486
E-mail Id: shriniwas.limited@gmail.com
Website: www.shriniwasleasingfinance.com

Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Ag@L,3and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L65993DL1984PLC019141
Name of the companyShri Niwas Leasing and Finance Limited
Registered office22, Rajindra Park, New Delhi- 110060

S S " " " "

Name of Member(s) :
Registered address :
E-mail Id :

Folio No/ Client Id:

)
)
)

DPID:

I/We, being the member (s) of shares ofbinecanamed company, hereby appoint

1. Name : Address :

E-mail Id : Signature :

> D>

or failing him

2. Name : Address :

E-mail Id : Signature :

> D>

SHRI NIWAS LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Annual Report 2016-2017

S D D R R A D S e T R e R R e R e e e e el

=




\{
&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&é

=

‘&%ﬁ%%%%%%%%%%%%%&

or failing him

2. Name : Address :

E-mail Id : Signature :

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) fiee/us and on my/our behalf at the"32
Annual General Meeting of the company, to be heldloursday, 2% Day of September,
2017 at 10.00 a.mat 16/121-122, Jain Bhawan, Faiz Road, Karol Bagbw Delhi-110005
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of swdolutions as are indicated below:

S. No| RESOLUTIONS
Ordinary Busines

1. | Ordinary Resolution for approval and adoptionfafdited Financial Statements as
at 3" March, 2017 and Statement of Profit and Loss Far year ended on tha
date, together with the Director’'s Report and Aadg Report.
Ordinary Resolution for re- appointment of rsMBabita Jain (DIN: 00560562
who is liable to retire by rotation as Director tife Company and being eligible f
re-appointment.
Ordinary Resolution for the appointment M/s Bimit& associates, Chartere
Accountants (FRN -025906N), as Statutory Auditothef company to hold offic
from the conclusion of this meeting until the casmn of next Annual Gener:
Meeting of the company on such remuneration asledyxed in this behalf by th
Board of Directors of the Company.

S S N " "

)
)
)

Signed this

Signature of shareholder ]
Affix Revenue

Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

> D>

> D>

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effectin®sld be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less thamelds before the commencement of the
Meeting.

S
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